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Cassata, James

From: Cassata, James
Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 2019 3:47 PM
To: travis.w.lindeblad.civ@mail.mil
Subject: Request for Additional Information (RAI) - License Amendment Request Dated 

September 4, 2019 - Mail Control 615304

Importance: High

Mail Control Number: 615304 
Docket Number: 030-31110 
License Number: 19-00294-24 
 
Travis W. Lindeblad, Radiation Safety Officer 
Department of the Army 
U.S. Army Medical Research Institute of Chemical Defense 
8350 Ricketts Point Road 
Aberdeen Proving Ground, MD 21010-5400 
Office: 410-436-1831, travis.w.lindeblad.civ@mail.mil 
 
Dear Mr. Lindeblad, 
 
This is in reference to your letter application signed September 4, 2019, requesting for an amendment of 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) License No. 19-00294-24 (amendment 9), Docket No 030-31110, and 
Mail Control Number 615304.  In order to continue our review, we need the following additional information: 
 

1. Please provide the last leak test result for each of the three devices (APD 2000 serial number 2977, 
ICAM: Z47-M-00030, and ACADA: GY1 965-D-00047G, GY1-965-D-00047H) that were shipped from your 
possession.  

 
2. Please provide the storage locations of these three devices prior to shipping to include building and 

room location. 
 

3. Requests for licensing amendments must be in the form of a letter, or on NRC Form 313, and signed 
and dated by a licensee certifying official that represents the licensee’s management with the authority 
to resource the radiological safety program to fulfill regulatory requirements and the authority to appoint 
a Radiation Safety Officer (RSO).  Your request of September 4, 2019, was in the form of a letter that 
was signed and dated by yourself as RSO.  This is only allowed if the RSO is also a Manager/ Owner 
Operator or when the certifying official has provided you with a letter delegating the authority to act at 
the certifying official to you as the RSO.  Please either have the certifying official provide you with a 
letter delegating you the authority to act as the certifying official or have that person sign and date the 
reply letter to this request for additional information. 

 
We will continue our review upon receipt of this information.  Please reply as soon as possible but no later 
than 30 calendar days from the date of this e-mail.  Your reply must be an originally signed and dated 
letter by the certifying official.  For expedience, please reply by pdf attachment to an email sent directly to 
R1DNMSMail.Resource@nrc.gov with james.cassata@nrc.gov on the copy to line of the email.  Start your 
body of the email with the following three lines for tracking purposes. 
 
R1DNMSMail.Resource@nrc.gov  
Reference – [James R. Cassata] 
Mail Control No. [615325] 



2

 
If you have any questions I may be reached at (610) 337-5303 or by email at james.cassata@nrc.gov.  
 
Thank you, 
 
James R. Cassata, Ph.D., CHP 
Health Physicist 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC), Region I 
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety (DNMS),  
Commercial, Industrial, R&D, and Academic Branch (CIRDA) 
Office: 610‐337‐5303 
Fax: 610‐337‐5269 
james.cassata@nrc.gov  
 
An electronic version of the NRC’s regulations is available on the NRC Web Site at:  www.nrc.gov .  Additional 
information regarding use of radioactive materials may be obtained on the NRC Web Site 
at:  http://www.nrc.gov/materials/miau/mat-toolkits.html .  This site also provides the link to the toolbox for 
updated information on the revised regulations for naturally-occurring and accelerator-produced radioactive 
materials (NARM).  
 
In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC’s “Rules of Practice,” a copy of this email correspondence will be 
available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the NRC’s document 
system (ADAMS).  ADAMS is accessible from the NRC Web Site at:  http://www.nrc.gov/reading-
rm/adams.html .  Please be aware that you may request that certain portions of your submittal to NRC be 
withheld form public disclosure as proprietary information. To do this, you must execute an affidavit as 
specified in 10 CFR 2.390.  You must list all portions that you wish to be held proprietary, along with your 
reasoning as to why that is appropriate.  While it is allowable, please refrain from submitting proprietary 
information in support of a license unless necessary.  Keep in mind that all NRC licenses are considered to be 
in the public domain, and therefore may be viewed by any member of the public who requests to see them. 
 


